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Economic Development:
Are We All We Can Be?

By Laschelle Miller, Administrator, Leonardtown

¢ with most small towns across
the counery, Leonardrown has met
with its share of survival challenges
over the last 20 years. Threars
come in many shapes and sizes as
do the pressures of development
In the lare 1980's a
bypass was constructed around Leonardrown's business
districe and downtown  businesses began to close cheir

demands,

1901 5. Mary's Courthouse.
Located in the same location
sinee 1708,

5t. Mary's Circuit
Courthouse Today

doors, Much of the Counsy's development was occurring in
the Lexingron Park arca due to its proximity 1o the Patuxenc
River Naval Air Sration. The Navy, along with supperting
industr}', accounts for aPi:lrl:lxilnut::l}' 20 percent of the

cconemy-of 5t Mar's County,

One day as current Mavor Chip Norris drove into rown
and looked around, he saw boarded up buildings, cardboard
bexes being used as shelters by homeless people in the middle
of the town sjuare and a gl:n:m”;}r tlr:n:]iningd:}wntuwn. There
was even a move to disincorporace the nearly 300 year old
rown. He realized that someone needed to do something or
the town would be lose forever. He was born and raised in




l.eonardrown and had previously been on the Town Council,
and decided chat mavbe he should be the one to do something,
He ran for mayor and with the help of the town couneil laid
out a plan vo begin the revicalization of Leonardrown,

What was needed was o help Leonardrown retuen o
its roors. Whar was the reason Leonardrown became a town
nearly 3000 years agot One large reason was the wacerfront
that brought steamships to Leonardeown until che [920'%,
The courts were another major factor. The current Cireuit
Courthouse has been in the same locarion since the 17000,

Leonardtown Square 1910

Orver the last decade the town has foughr hard o keep its
governiiental anchors, such as the Cireuit Court and the Post
Omcl‘.‘. i“ tht dn"ﬁ"[ltu‘u’r'jl

In the lare 1990's the County Commissioners were
looking for a permanent site for the St. Mary’s branch of the
College of Southern Marvland. The Town Council purchased
a vacant girls school sive wich $200,000 being put aside for
a town hall and donated the site for the college. Today che
Leonardrown campus is the fastest growing campus for the

College.

The town square, one of a few sill in tact in Maryland
today, was 4 major gathering place for residents of St Mary’s
County.  [nvestment in public infrascrucrure in the cown
square has been completed, such as brick pavers, decorative

street lights and landscaping, The leadership has worked with
key anchor businesses to stay in the downtown,

Leonandtown Square Taday
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